



Lorena Leopard Music Boosters

General Meeting

Date: 7/8/19

Attendance:

Soraya Burghard, Andy & Jennifer Salazar, Christy Garner, Betty Vela, Fidel Diaz, Sharon Keeland, Vernice Jimenez, Sarah Cash, Josh King, Damon Vela, and Brenda Skeen.

Call to Order:

President Christy Garner called the meeting to order at 7:02pm in the band hall.

Secretary Report:

Minutes were presented by Christy Garner.

Motion to approve by Betty Vela. Seconded by Soraya Burghard.

Treasurer Report:

Balance sheet provided by Betty Vela.

Balance in Compass Bank is \$16,200.34.

Deposits \$522.21.

Expenses \$807.65.

- ❖ Copy of Monthly Report included.
- ❖ \$100 start up for merchandise and \$100 start up for membership will be taken out next month.
- ❖ Motion to approve by Sharon Keeland. Seconded by Vernice Jimenez.

Old Business:

- ❖ Vote on bylaws that were presented last month. Motion to approve by Betty Vela. Seconded by Sharon Keeland.
- ❖ Freddy's Fundraiser was set for August 27th. Freddy's was interested in getting help for opening doors, giving cups, serving food, etc. There is a sign-up sheet for students to work. They are promoting thru social media and flyers will be

passed out. Sharon Keeland recommended that we forward information to PTO so they can send it out as well. Freddy's will decorate with balloons.

- ❖ Inventory audit report was added to the bylaws and was completed.

New Business:

- ❖ Jeff Keeland donated a Samsung tablet to the boosters to use during sales with the Square.
 - ❖ Membership forms have been posted on the booster website.
- ❖ Sara Cash, a parent to an 8th grade band student, presented a fundraiser selling car candles, satchel bags, and car vents. The profit would be \$5-7 an item. This will be voted on during the next meeting.
- ❖ Soraya Burghard presented different poncho ideas for us to sale. The cost is anywhere from \$4.25-10 each, wholesale. This will be revisited at the next meeting.
- ❖ Christy Garner is working on ordering hats seat cushions, and youth t-shirt with dinosaur pics. Quotes in progress.
- ❖ Mr. Vela is still working on what will be needed as far as show props. Nothing definitive as of yet.
- ❖ Band registration is 7/20 from 10a-4pm and Tuesday from 5-9pm. Volunteers till e needed to help.
 - ❖ Pink bandanas are needed but will be voted on during another meeting.
 - ❖ Band requested \$15 for 80 shoe tags. Motion to approve by Sharon Keeland. Seconded by Betty Vela.
 - ❖ Band students will vote on whether or not they want to use gauntlets or arm bands. Once this is decided, band will request funds from the boosters.
- ❖ Band has requested that boosters purchase a laminator. Chrysy Garner will look into this and present at the next meeting.
 - ❖ Band needs black zip ties. Jennifer Salazar will donate these.
- ❖ Back to School bash is still to be determined. Boosters will set up tents and sell merchandise and hand out membership information.
 - ❖ Meet the Band is on August 9th, 7pm. Freddy's will serve ice cream.
 - ❖ Sharon Keeland suggested that graduating band seniors receive chords that represent their participation in Band. Christy Garner will speak to Lorena ISD admin and see if this is allowed.
 - ❖ Band is still planning a trip to Disney World during Spring Break.
- ❖ Betty Vela suggested that the Boosters take an inventory of the concession stand prior to football season beginning.
- ❖ Ed Ctvrtlik made and donated a moving stand for the dinosaur. A Thank you card will be purchased and passed out during the next meeting.

Next Meeting:

8/5/19 at 7pm.

Decisions made by Phone:

- ❖ July 31, 2019: Approved the purchase of 7 cymbal gloves and 2 cymbal straps that cost \$118. Request was made by Mr. King